

Unit Meeting Minutes

One Maple Lane/ School House PL HOA

02-05-2020

Attendance

	Attendee	Role
x	Jim Cole	President
x	Samantha Perry	Vice President
x	Amberlee Dappollonio	Secretary
x	Josh Snedegar	Treasure
	Jessica Johnson	Registered Agent
	Michael L. Paquette	Lot 1
	Kyle William Poss	Lot 4
	Elizabeth Strandberg	Lot 5
	Sara Jacques	Lot 7

	Calena Willmes	Lot 9
	Kaitlyn Cole	Lot 10
	Jennifer Dilworth	Lot 11
	Heather Taylor	Lot 12
	Virginia Barnhill	Lot 13
	Alex Newhard	Lot 14
	Debbie Holt	Lot 15
	Stephanie Gibler	Lot 16
	Heather Brown	Lot 17
	Lisa Bautista	Lot 18

	Attendee	Role
	Jeff Damschen	Lot 19
	Lacey Patterson	Lot 20
	Richard Vinyard	Lot 21
	Tammie Jo Ostrom	Lot 22
	Ted Francis	Lot 23
	Sara Andrews	Lot 24
	Ronald Gibbs	Lot 25
		Lot 26

Minutes

Subject	Details
Icebreaker	
Community get together	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Put in newsletter that we look forward to the community get together hopefully in fall.
newsletter	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sam and Amberlee will start one and have it out soon.
Dues	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> They were mailed out. Josh spent \$50 on office supplies and stamps
mailbox	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> WE GOT A MAILBOX KEY!!! Need to format address with postmaster.
Trashcans	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Trash cans need to be out of site.
dogs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Keep them on leash or backyard.

Unit Meeting Minutes

One Maple Lane/ School House PL HOA

02-05-2020

parking	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> You can park where ever is public parking Sidewalk parking needs to be discussed with everyone. (newsletter)
weeds	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Blackberries, cat tails, scotch broom (newsletter noxious weed control) Tami Jo is discussing removal with the city and county
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> August 31st deadline for newsletter
Committees	
OSATA	

New Parking Lot Items

Subject	Details
Next Meeting	